

City of Racine

Meeting Minutes - Draft

Public Safety and Licensing Committee

Chair Alder Sam Peete Vice Chair Alder Cory Sebastian Alder Jeff Coe Alder Jeff Peterson Alder Melissa Kaprelian		
Monday, April 8, 2024	5:00 PM	City Hall, Room 207B
Call To Order		
P	RESENT: 5 - Chair Peete, Vice Chair Sebastian Kaprelian	n, Alder Coe, Alder Peterson and Alder
Approval of Mi	nutes for the March 11, 2024 Meeting.	
	A motion was made by Alder Coe, seconded by Alder Sebastian, to Approve the Minutes. The motion PASSED unanimously.	
<u>0154-24</u>	Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Peete, on behalf of the City Clerk's Office, submitting a new application for a "Class B" Retail Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquor License for Harold's Chicken & Ice Bar, INC DBA Harold's Chicken & Ice Bar, located at 1521 Washington Ave, Gia Muhammad, Agent. (3rd District)	
	Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 04-08-2024: That the application for a "Class B" Retail Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquor License for Harold's Chicken & Ice Bar, INC DBA Harold's Chicken & Ice Bar, located at 1521 Washington Ave, Gia Muhammad, Agent. (3rd District), be Approved for a conditional grant of the license with the specified hours as stated in the amendment.	
	Fiscal Note: N/A	
	A motion was made by Alder Coe to Recommended For Denial, to motion FAILED due to lack of second.	
	A motion was made by Alder Peterson, sec Communication be Recommended For App license with the specified hours as stated i PASSED by the following vote:	roval for conditional grant of the
	AYES: 3 - Vice Chair Sebastian, Alder Pete	rson and Alder Kaprelian
	NOES: 1 - Alder Coe	
<u>0158-24</u>	Subject: Communication sponsored b	y Alder Peete, on behalf of the

City Clerk's Office, submitting a new application for a Secondhand Article Dealer's License. Misha's Treasures DBA Misha's Treasures, located at 1202 B N Main Street, Victoria Schrader, Agent. (4th District) **Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee** on 04-08-2024: That the application for a Secondhand Article Dealer's License, Misha's Treasures DBA Misha's Treasures, located at 1202 B N Main Street, Victoria Schrader, Agent. (4th District), be Deferred. Fiscal Note: N/A A motion was made by Alder Sebastian, seconded by Alder Kaprelian, that this Communication be Deferred. The motion PASSED unanimously. 0294-24 Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Peete, on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department, for the licenses premise report. **Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee** on 04-08-2024: That the license premise report be Received and Filed. Fiscal Note: N/A A motion was made by Alder Coe, seconded by Alder Sebastian, that this Communication be Received and Filed. The motion PASSED unanimously. 0295-24 Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Peete, requesting any consideration, any formal expression of concern, or other actions pursuant to the police report. Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 04-08-2024: To request the appearance of Duo Bar located at 1102 Mound Ave, David Lewis, Agent, be Approved. Fiscal Note: N/A A motion was made by Alder Kaprelian, seconded by Alder Coe to Recommend the issuance of a formal expression of concern for Duo Bar. This motion PASSED unanimously. AYES: 3 - Alder Coe, Alder Peterson and Alder Kaprelian ABSTENTIONS: 1 - Vice Chair Sebastian A motion was made by Alder Coe, seconded by Alder Sebastian, that this Communication be Recommended for Approval. The motion PASSED unanimously.

Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:08pm.